

Glenn L. Strebe

13885 Staffshire Lane
Colorado Springs, CO 80908
(719) 332-4278 strebefam@gmail.com

Executive Summary: Seasoned executive experienced in multiple c-level disciplines. Interested in organizational and human capital development, changing and evolving business models, and consumer trends. My areas of expertise include; Strategic Planning, Financial Forecasting, Organizational and Employee Performance, and Consumer Trends.

Professional Experience

Air Academy Federal Credit Union, Colorado Springs, CO

1993-Present

Chief Executive Officer (1998-Present)

Chief Strategist and Visionary for \$420 million financial institution serving over 40,000 members worldwide. Business units include consumer lending, mortgage lending, business lending, financial advisory services, complete deposit and transaction services, and other business income.

Chief Operating Officer (1995-1998)

Chief Financial Officer (1993-1995)

Speaker/Instructor, Author, and Strategic Planning Facilitator

1996-Present

- Credit Union Speaker/Instructor for numerous national leadership, management, and financial programs
- Author of credit union finance book, *Managing Credit Union Finance*
- Author of two articles published in *Credit Union Management* magazine
- Strategic Planning Facilitator for credit unions and non-profit organizations

Chapman University

1991 – 1998 (7 years)

Adjunct Faculty

Taught graduate and undergraduate level courses in Money and Banking, Corporate Finance, Investments, and Strategic Planning/Capstone.

United States Air Force

May 1987 – October 1993

Cost Analysis Officer/Director of Cost

US Air Force Academy
1992-1993

Auditor, Air Force Audit Agency
Peterson Air Force Base, Colorado
1987 – 1992

Education

Colorado State University
MBA
1989 – 1991

United States Air Force Academy
BS
Major in Management
1983 – 1987

Professional and Community Service

Most recent/present listed first

- President, Academy School District 20 Education Foundation (current)
- President, Air Academy Federal Credit Union Foundation (current)
- Filene Research Institute Research Council (Credit Union Think Tank of approximately 35 CEOs) (current)
- National Association of Federal Credit Unions, Region 5 Advisory Committee (current)
- Better Business Bureau Board of Directors (Executive Committee and Chairman X2) (current)
- Treasurer for District 20 Mill Levy Override (2008) and Tabor Override (2002)
- Treasurer for District 20 \$163 million bond (2001)
- Bond Expenditure Oversight Committee for 2001 Bond
- Briargate YMCA Board of Directors
- President, Pikes Peak Chapter of the Colorado Credit Union League
- City of Colorado Springs Investment Advisory Committee
- Founding Executive Committee Member of the Credit Union National Association Chief Operating Officers Council
- Pikes Peak United Way Finance Committee

Personal

Married: Teresa (Rampart HS '84)
Children: Joshua (2010) and Kamiko (2011) Both completed K-12 in D20

Enjoy reading, spending time with my family, triathlons (Ironman x4), running (4 marathons including qualifying and running Boston), bicycling, and pretty much anything outside. Black Belt in Chinese Kempo.